From: I

Sent: 03 July 2019 09:50
To: Planning

Subject: I Town & Country planning app made by F & M

Investment Holdings re Mansard roof extension on Midland Court NW3 5 HP.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Due to failing eyesight | unfortunately mislaid the notice but sincerely hope you will take the following into
consideration.

Totaly against the application due to the fact our building is over a rail tunnel and is already shaking the whole
building when a train is underneath.

Also we are above shops with a very small pavement, business is bad enough now without scaffolding up for many
many months/years!

At rear of building is the fire escape which will be out of use due to severe lack of space causing extreme danger to
residents.

Our water tank is on the roof and we do NOT need all the problems incurred by the rear block of Frognal Court.
Severe flooding and life changing daily routine.

| apologise this is a little delayed due to an eye operation and sight impairment changes every day! PLEASE do take
the above into consideration. Thank you.




